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A a
Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal, McGill University, 
Montreal.

ii

I Dear Sir Arthur:
! :;v 5:

nSubject - GROUNDS CO,.MITTEJE.
;

sAs suggested at the lest Meeting of the Grounds 
Committee, I heve esked Mr. N.O. Roy, the 
Landscape Architect, to act on the Committee

every
«Imand he has agreed to co-operate in 

possible way.

In order that he should be familiar with the 
situation, I have walked over the grounds with 
him and I now propose to cell a Meeting in the 
near future to lay out a programme for the 
Summer months.

I will be in New York over the week-end but 
expect to be able to call the Meeting early 
next week.

Ij

■ Sincerely yours.

FCM/NBH.
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